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BEFORE THE 
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DOCKET NO. 99143 
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\PPEARANCES : 

BEN GIRTMAN, 1020 East Lafayette St reet ,  

f207, Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32301, appearing on 

i eha l f  o f  Wedgefield U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

CHARLES 3. BECK, and JACK SHREVE, O f f i c e  

i f  the Pub1 i c  Counsel , Ta l  lahassee, F lo r ida  32399, 

jppearing on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State o f  

-1 o r i  da . 
PATRICIA CHRISTENSEN, FPSC D I V I S I O N  OF 

-EGAL SERVICES, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32399-0850, appearing on behal f  

i f  the Commission S t a f f .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JABER: L e t ' s  go ahead and convene the 

)rehearing. 

Counsel, read the not ice.  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Pursuant t o  not ice,  t h i s  time and 

31ace has been set f o r  a prehearing i n  Docket 991437, 

appl icat ion f o r  an increase i n  water ra tes i n  Orange County by 

dedgefield U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: L e t ' s  take appearances. 

Mr. Girtman. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Ben E. Girtman, 1020 East Lafayette 

Street, Sui te 207, Tal 1 ahassee, F1 or ida 32301, representing 

Wedgefield U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Char l ie Beck and Jack Shreve, Of f i ce  o f  

the Pub1 i c Counsel , appearing on behal f o f  F1 or ida '  s c i t i zens .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Patty Christensen appearing on 

behal f  o f  s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Ms. Christensen, are 

there prel iminary matters t h a t  we should discuss before we go 

through the d r a f t  prehearing order? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes, Commissioner, there are 

several pending motions tha t  s t a f f  would ask t h a t  we address a t  

t h i s  t ime. 

F i r s t  i s  Wedgefield's motion t o  al low subs t i tu t ion  o f  
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itnesses tha t  was f i l e d  on June 25th, 2001. 

nderstanding tha t  OPC and s t a f f  do not object  t o  the 

ubs t i t u t i on  o f  witness. 

r i n  Nichols who w i l l  be subst i tuted by C a r l  Wenz. 

It i s  s t a f f ' s  

P a r t i c u l a r l y  t h i s  i s  r e f e r r i n g  t o  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And, Mr. Beck, there i s  no 

b jec t ion  t o  the motion? 

MR. BECK: NO. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: NOW, 

l a r i f i c a t i o n .  Mr. Girtman, do you 

ubs t i t u t i on  o f  Pages 1 and 2 o f  t h  

x h i b i t  a t  the hearing? 

l e t  me get some 

propose t h a t  we handle the 

p r e f i l e d  testimony as an 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. I have prepared revised copies o f  

I n  addi t ion,  he testimony subs t i tu t ing  those f i r s t  two pages. 

here i s  the need o f  i n t e r l i n i n g  the e x h i b i t  numbers from ELN 

o CJW. And, also, we found there was one reference t o  the 

Johns Water Management D i s t r i c t  which was inco r rec t l y  

: i ted,  and we corrected tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. I noted i n  the d r a f t  

rehear ing order t h a t  s t a f f  has already taken care o f  renaming 

:he exh ib i t  numbers. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But i f  you w i l l  be prepared a t  

;he hearing t o  make Pages 1 and 2 as an e x h i b i t  when you put 

Ir. Wenz on the stand and make sure tha t  everyone has copies o f  

;hat exh ib i t .  
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MR. GIRTMAN: Would you pre fer  t h a t  I give completely 

*evised copies o f  the testimony? That would s imp l i f y ,  I th ink ,  

:he handling o f  it. And w e ' l l  a lso already have the 

inter1 ineations o f  the changes o f  the  reference numbers i n  

:here, i f  you would prefer .  E i ther  way i s  f i ne .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Do you have any preference? 

[t r e a l l y  i s  f o r  the convenience o f  the  par t ies ,  so I 

:ertainly - -  s t a f f ?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I don ' t  see a problem w i th  doing i t  

? i t h e r  way. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. I w i l l  j u s t  go ahead and make 

Zopies o f  the revised ones and submit them. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Wonderful . 
MR. GIRTMAN: With Mr. Wenz's name on it. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And then make sure, then, 

that  you have enough copies a t  the hearing f o r  everyone, 

including the  cour t  reporter,  so there i s  no confusion, and 

that w i l l  be the  testimony tha t  w i l l  be moved i n t o  the record. 

A l l  r i g h t .  Show tha t  motion i s  granted. 

Ms. Christensen, what i s  next? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: We have several motions t h a t  are 

t o  be addressed tomorrow. And I j u s t  want t o  note them f o r  the 

record, because they are l i s t e d  i n  the  d r a f t  prehearing order. 

Wedgefield's renewal o f  a motion f o r  summary f i n a l  order t h a t  

was f i l e d  i n  June 25, 2001, tha t  i s  scheduled f o r  a decision on 
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July 10th. Wedgefield's renewal o f  motion t o  s t r i k e  and 

j i s m i s s  the O f f i ce  o f  Publ ic Counsel ' s  P e t i t i o n  Requesting 

Section 120.57 Hearing and Protest  o f  Proposed Agency Action, 

3s amended, f i l e d  on June 25, 2001. That i s  scheduled f o r  a 

jec is ion tomorrow, the l o t h ,  as wel l  as Wedgefield's motion t o  

s t r i k e  port ions o f  the d i r e c t  testimony o f  OPC Witnesses Larkin 

and Biddy which was f i l e d  on June 25th. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  A l l  three o f  

those - -  
( O f f  the record. Problem w i t h  sound system.) 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A1 1 r i g h t .  Ms. Christensen, 

then, the three motions t h a t  you j u s t  referenced w i l l  be taken 

up tomorrow a t  the agenda conference. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: That i s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  What i s  next? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: The next motion t h a t  i s  pending i s  

OPC's motion t o  require production o f  documents w i t h i n  one 

vJeek. 

Wedge 

( O f f  the record.) 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: It i s  s t a f f ' s  understanding t h a t  

2ld had no object ion t o  producing the documents. I w i l l  

l e t  the pa r t i es  speak f o r  themselves. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, we, i n  fac t ,  do not have 

any object ion t o  producing the t ime records. We bel ieve i t  i s  

qu i te  appropriate f o r  OPC t o  examine. Our only ob ject ion i s  
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tha t  we do not have the same p r i v i l ege .  

require the production o f  the same kind o f  documents and t o  

require OPC t o  keep time records i n  a case l i k e  t h i s  i s  not 

favored a t  t h i s  Commission a t  the present t ime. 

I know our motion t o  

However, i t  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  impairs my a b i l i t y  as an 

at torney t o  represent my c l i e n t  i n  defending the r a t e  case 

expense tha t  has had t o  be incurred i n  t h i s  case i f  I do not 

have access t o  the same k ind o f  records t h a t  OPC would produce 

i f they produced them. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr . G i  rtman, 1 e t  me i n t e r r u p t  

you f o r  a minute. We are going t o  t a l k  about your motion. But 

t h i s  i s  OPC's motion, so l e t  me l e t  them summarize t h e i r  

motion, and I w i l l  a l low you t o  respond. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. I have brought the documents 

w i th  me, we can make them today. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. Mr. Beck, on your 

motion t o  require the production o f  documents i n  a week, i t  

sounds l i k e  M r .  Girtman has the informat ion t h a t  you have asked 

f o r .  

MR. BECK: I f  he i s  going t o  produce the  documents 

I th ink  he wants t o  argue h i s  today, I would th ink  i t  moot. 

motion more than t h i s .  But i f  there i s  no dispute on our 

motion, t h a t  should be adequate. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Girtman, i s  i t  your 

representation tha t  you have the informat ion t h a t  OPC has asked 
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for? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. I have i t  here. And, Charl ie, we 

can go back and do i t  a t  my o f f i c e  or  we can do i t  a t  your 

Df f ice,  e i t he r  one; i t  doesn't make any di f ference. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Well, then I ' m  not  

going t o  r u l e  on OPC's motion t o  produce the documents, 

because Mr. Girtman has represented t h a t  he has them today. 

Now, Mr. Girtman, i f  these are not the documents t h a t  Mr. Beck 

has asked f o r ,  you should expect t h i s  issue t o  a r i se  again. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Sure. And i f  we have - -  r i g h t  a f t e r  

the meeting today, Char l ie can take a look and - -  
MR. BECK: And make copies. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  would also ask t h a t  we be 

provided w i th  copies o f  the documents. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Let me do t h i s ,  I am not going 

t o  r u l e  on the motion t o  requi re  the PODS, Mr. Beck. And i f  

you w i l l  represent t o  s t a f f  counsel whether the motion i s  moot 

o r  not  a t  a l a t e r  date t h a t  would be f i n e  o r  a t  the beginning 

o f  the hearing. 

MR. BECK: Yes, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Now, Mr. Girtman, you have 

f i l e d  a motion t o  require production o f  documents i n  one week 

and a motion t o  compel, and t h a t  was f i l e d  Ju l y  3rd. Do you 

want t o  go ahead and t e l l  me about tha t?  
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MR. GIRTMAN: Yes, Commissioner. As I was saying, I 

;now tha t  the motion i s  not general ly favored here a t  the 

:ommission, but I d i d  want t o  ra ise  the po in t  t h a t  as an 

i t torney representing a c l i e n t ,  I am s i g n i f i c a n t l y  impaired i n  

ny a b i l i t y  t o  represent my c l i e n t  i f  I don ' t  have s i m i l a r  types 

if documents so I can defend t h e i r  r a t e  case expense. 

I won't belabor the point .  It puts me i n  the 

i o s i t i o n  o f  f ee l i ng  l i k e  two Roman g lad iators  put i n  the arena, 

i u t  you b l i n d f o l d  one o f  them. And I ' m  the b l indfo lded one. 

So, I do want t o  make the motion. Anytime OPC cha lenges r a t e  

:ase expense i n  a case t h a t  I am involved i n ,  I w i  1 ra i se  the  

notion. Hopefully, eventual ly i t  w i l l  be granted. As I said, 

[ know it i s  not favored current ly .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. But what i s  i t  

j p e c i f i c a l l y  you are asking fo r?  

MR. GIRTMAN: Any documents t h a t  show time or  

actions taken by PSC - -  excuse me, OPC attorneys, Mr. Beck, M r .  

Shreve, or  any other attorneys who worked on the case and t h e i r  

Zonsultants j u s t  as we have provided Mr. Seidman's informat ion 

m d  the informat ion r e l a t i n g  t o  u t i l i t y  employees who have 

dorked on the case, and the attorneys. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. And what issue would 

that go to?  

MR. GIRTMAN: Rate case expense. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: The u t i  1 i t y '  s r a t e  case 
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expense? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. Beck, your 

response? 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, the  information Mr. Girtman 

has asked f o r  i s  i r re levan t  t o  r a t e  case expense. It i s  the 

u t i l i t y ' s  expense t h a t  i s  a t  issue on r a t e  case expense, not 

the expense o f  our o f f i c e .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Beck, what about the 

request f o r  M r .  Lark in 's  t ime records and Mr. Biddy's time 

records? 

MR. BECK: It i s  j u s t  not  re levant t o  the  issue o f  

ra te  case expense. Their expenses do not get charged through 

t o  the customers, the u t i l i t y ' s  do. The u t i l i t y  i s  seeking t o  

recover r a t e  case expense from customers. The expense our 

o f f i c e  incurs representing customers i s  not passed through i n  

t h i s  r a t e  case t o  the customers. 

any issue t h a t  i s  before the Commission. 

It i s  simply not relevant t o  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Girtman, t h i s  i s  why I was 

asking you which issue you intended t o  use the information on. 

What i s  the standard f o r  a motion t o  compel? Maybe 

you can t e l l  me tha t .  But I am assuming t h a t  s what you're 

asking f o r .  You have asked f o r  discovery from OPC. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Right. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: They have not provided i t  t o  
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IOU because they don ' t  bel ieve i t  i s  re levant.  You are asking 

ror me t o  compel them t o  provide you w i t h  ce r ta in  information. 

Jhat i s  the standard I should use? 

MR. GIRTMAN: The po in t  i s  t h a t  we are not d isput ing 

vhether or  not OPC's expenses are charged t o  the customer. 

ihat  we are saying i s  t h a t  the amount o f  u t i l i t y  expense i s  

Zharged t o  the  customers, and the  amount o f  t h a t  u t i l i t y  

2xpense i s  dr iven subs tan t ia l l y  by the actions t h a t  OPC takes 

i n  a case. And because our r a t e  case expense - -  the  r a t e  case 

2xpense i n  t h i s  case has more than doubled because o f  OPC's 

3 a r t i  c i  p a t i  on. 

And we should have a r i g h t  t o  see, j u s t  as they have 

a r i g h t  t o  see, what act ions were taken. Our r a t e  case expense 

i s  a d i r e c t  r e s u l t  o f  OPC act ion,  both legal  act ion by the 

attorneys and by t h e i r  consultants. And whi le  t h e i r  r a t e  case 

expense i s  not charged t o  the  u t i l i t y  customers, the  excess 

amount o f  the u t i l i t y  r a t e  case expense tha t  i s  dr iven by and 

caused exc lus ive ly  by OPC's act ion i s  charged t o  the  customers. 

So i t  i s  extremely relevant. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: S t a f f ,  do you have a 

recommendation or  anything fu r ther  t o  add on t h i s  issue? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  believes t h a t  Wedgefield's 

request i s  reasonably cal cul  ated t o  1 ead t o  admissible 

evidence, which i s  the standard on a motion t o  compel f o r  

discovery. S t a f f  believes t h a t  the discovery i s  probative o f  



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

12 

the amount o f  t ime tha t  OPC has spent on t h i s  case versus the 

amount o f  t ime Wedgefield has spent on t h i s  case. And, 

therefore, w i t h  respect t o  t h a t  pa r t  o f  the motion, i t  should 

be granted. And t o  the extent t h a t  those documents e x i s t ,  we 

would not recommend tha t  OPC be required t o  create any 

documents. 

And as t o  the second por t ion  o f  the motion, which 

would be t o  compel OPC t o ,  a t  a fu ture - -  and from t h i s  time 

forward t o  keep such time records, we would recommend tha t  t ha t  

be denied because we don ' t  bel ieve the Commission has the 

au thor i ty  a t  t h i s  po in t  t o  do tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes, I d i d  not hear Mr. 

Girtman say he was using i t  t o  i l l u s t r a t e  o r  be probat ive o f  

what the u t i l i t y  spent on r a t e  case expense, which i s  why I was 

asking you what the standard i s .  

Mr. Girtman, I am going t o  deny your motion i n  i t s  

en t i re t y ,  and the ra t iona le  being - -  Ms. Christensen, you can 

put t h i s  i n  the order ing sect ion - -  i s  t h a t  I don ' t  bel ieve i t  

i s reasonably cal cul ated t o  1 ead t o  admi ss i  b l  e evidence. 

But the other crux o f  my decision i s  t h a t  i t  i s  the 

u t i l i t y ' s  burden o f  proof i n  a ra te  case. And what I heard 

Mr. Girtman say was t h a t  he intended t o  use i t  t o  show tha t  OPC 

was the cause o f  the increase i n  ra te  case expense. And, 

s t a f f ,  tha t  i s  not what you said. So I am i n c l i n e d  t o  deny 

tha t  motion i n  i t s  en t i re t y .  
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What's next? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: We have some procedural matters. 

+st, s t a f f  would recommend t h a t  opening statements, i f  any, 

)y the  pa r t i es  be l i m i t e d  t o  ten  minutes per side. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You a l l  d o n ' t  t h i n k  you need 

nore than ten  minutes, do you, Mr. Girtman? 

MR. GIRTMAN: NO. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Ten minutes i t  i s .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  would also recommend, and I 

think the par t ies  have agreed, t h a t  d i r e c t  and rebut ta l  

testimony o f  the witnesses be taken up a t  the same time. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objections? Okay. D i rec t  

m d  rebut ta l  w i l l  be taken up a t  the same time. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: We have some proposed 

s t ipu la t ions  t h a t  we would l i k e  t o  address now regarding the  

testimony o f  Dwight T. Jenkins, t h a t  h i s  p r e f i l e d  testimony be 

inser ted i n t o  the record as though read and t h a t  he be excused 

from attending the hearing and being subject t o  cross 

exami nation. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: That i s  a s t i p u l a t i o n  among a l l  

the pa r t i es  and s t a f f ?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A1 1 r i g h t .  Show t h a t  re f l ec ted  

i n  the  d r a f t  prehearing order. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Also as t o  Frances J .  Lingo's 
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r e f i l e d  testimony, t h a t  t h a t  be inser ted i n t o  the record as 

;hough read and t h a t  she be excused from attending the hearing 

md being subject t o  cross examination. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Show t h a t  re f l ec ted  i n  the  

k a f t  prehearing order. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Also - - 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Patty, you need t o ,  a t  the  r i g h t  

:ime remember t o  ask t h a t  t h e i r  testimonies be moved i n t o  the  

-ecord. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: We w i l l  note tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: A1 1 r i g h t .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Also, we have a s t ipu la ted  exh ib i t ,  

ledgef ie ld 's  responses t o  s t a f f ' s  t h i r d  set  o f  discovery, 

including In ter rogator ies 13 through 18; and Request f o r  

'roduction, Numbers 11 through 12, dated May 23rd, 2001; and 

the supplemental responses t o  in ter rogator ies,  Numbers 13 

through 18, dated May 29th, 2001; and the supplemental 

responses t o  request f o r  productions, Numbers 11 through 15, 

dated May 29th, 2001, t h a t  those be - -  those be entered - -  o r  

marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  as a composite hearing e x h i b i t  and 

st ipu lated t h a t  those be moved i n  a t  the appropriate t ime. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Right. I can acknowledge t h a t  

the par t ies have reached a s t i p u l a t i o n  on tha t .  

r i g h t  t ime, Ms. Christensen, you w i l l  have t o  make sure t h a t  

the exh ib i t  i s  i d e n t i f i e d  and entered i n t o  the record. 

But a t  the  
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: Cer ta in ly .  

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, f o r  reference, I would 

suggest t h a t  we use Exhib i t  Number CJW-6. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: We won't need t o  do tha t ,  

ylr. Girtman. 

MR. GIRTMAN: A l l  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: What I th ink  we should do i s  

rlery s im i la r  t o  how we handle t h i s  i n  the telecommunications 

industry, j u s t  prepare some s t i  pul ated exh ib i t s  t ha t  w i  11 take 

:are o f  i t  a t  the beginning o f  the hearing. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: With a cover sheet and do i t  t h a t  

day. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I s  t h a t  acceptable? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. And, again, Commissioner, f o r  

the record, j u s t  f o r  information, the reason f o r  t h i s  i s  t h a t  

the issue and the testimony o f  the two witnesses. And, also, 

de need t o  add the testimony o f  Mr. Wenz t o  t h a t  s t i pu la t i on .  

You d i d  Ms. Lingo and Mr. Jenkins. The reason f o r  tha t ,  o f  

course, i s  t h a t  the u t i l i t y  favors conservation. They are 

supportive o f  it. The only object ion they have i s  t h a t  i t  i s  

an awfu l ly  b i g  step. And the reason t h a t  they d i d n ' t  want t o  

spend a great deal o f  time responding and preparing the studies 

the s t a f f  wanted and the cost o f  t ha t ,  they j u s t  d i d n ' t  bel ieye 
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I f  the Commission goes one way, t h a t  i s  the cost warranted i t . 

f i ne .  

possible so lut ion,  but we don ' t  want t o  spend a whole l o t  o f  

time and expense on i t . 

I f  they go another way, we proposed a compromise, a 

I t ' s  j u s t  not worth the money. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  What i s  next, 

Ms. Chri stensen? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: As t o  Mr. Wenz, the pa r t i es  have 

agreed t o  s t i pu la te  tha t  the  p r e f i l e d  testimony o f  Mr. Wenz on 

the sole issue o f  the appropriate percentages o f  revenue 

requirement t o  be recovered through base f a c i l  i t y  charge and 

gallonage charge should be inser ted i n t o  the record as i f  read, 

and t h a t  he be excused from being subject t o  cross examination 

so le l y  on t h a t  issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A1 1 r i g h t .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: And we can also address t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Well, what t h i s  means t o  me 

i s  t h a t  when you put Mr. Wenz on the stand, Mr. Girtman, you 

are going t o  ask tha t  h i s  e n t i r e  testimony be inser ted i n t o  the  

record. And then the pa r t i es  have acknowledged t h a t  they w i l l  

not  cross-examine Mr. Wenz on t h i s  issue. A l l  r i g h t ?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So r e a l l y  there i s  nothing t h a t  

you w i l l  have t o  do. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Okay. I believe t h a t  - -  no, I ' m  

sorry. We have one more prel iminary matter. 
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Mr. Girtman brought i t  t o  s t a f f ' s  a t ten t ion  t h a t  

Mr. Orr i s  not going t o  be avai lable t o  t e s t i f y  a t  the hearing. 

It i s  s t a f f ' s  understanding tha t  since he i s  unavailable t o  

t e s t i f y ,  the par t ies  have agreed t o  depose Mr. Orr, and use 

tha t  deposit ion as a means o f  cross-examination o f  Mr. Orr. 

And when i t  i s  appropriate t o  enter i t  i n t o  the  record, i n s e r t  

the deposit ion as cross-examination f o r  Mr. Orr. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You mean the pa r t i es  have 

agreed t o  use the deposi t ion i n  l i e u  o f  p r e f i l e d  - -  no, i n  

addi t ion t o  p r e f i l e d  testimony? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I n  addi t ion t o  the  p re f i l ed .  The 

p r e f i l e d  and any rebut ta l  testimony I assume would also be 

inserted i n t o  the record. This would be i n  1 i e u  o f  - - since he 

i s  unavailable and unable t o  be subject t o  cross a t  the 

hearing, they would go ahead and bas ica l l y  use the deposit ion 

t o  ef fectuate the cross-examination w i th  s t a f f ' s  par t i c ipa t ion ,  

and t h a t  t ha t  would be also entered i n t o  the record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  So what we have i s  

a s t i pu la t i on  tha t  the p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  and rebut ta l  o f  Mr. Orr 

w i l l  be inserted i n t o  the record as though read a t  the 

appropriate time, Mr. Girtman, and tha t  you w i l l  prepare the 

deposit ion t ransc r ip t  as an exh ib i t  t ha t  we can move i n t o  the 

record a t  the beginning o f  the hearing. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I s  t ha t  a l l  r i g h t ?  
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MR. GIRTMAN: And I would l i k e  t o  express our 

lppreciat ion t o  Mr. Beck f o r  accommodating us on t h i s  matter. 

le are going t o  do i f  a t  1:00 o 'c lock  on Wednesday. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. Ms. Chri stensen, do you 

/ant t o  go t o  the beginning o f  the d r a f t  prehearing - -  
MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Are there any changes t o  the  

:ase background? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : No, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Any changes t o  the 

j u r i s d i c t i o n  par t?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN : No, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: As f a r  as you know there i s n ' t  

a question w i t h  respect t o  con f iden t ia l i t y?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN : No, Commi ss i  oner . I don ' t bel i eve 

de have any pending conf ident ia l  matters. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Then there are there 

are no changes t o  P a r t  4? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : NO. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Post - hearing procedures. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  would ask - - we have some 

rather  lengthy pos i t i on  statements i n  the d r a f t  prehearing 

order, and s t a f f  would l i k e  t o  note t h a t  i n  the post-hearing we 

are l i m i t e d  t o  50 words. And we have noted t h a t  we have gotten 

some longer issues, and we wanted t o  b r i n g  t h a t  t o  the p a r t i e s '  
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at tent ion tha t  we do need a pos i t i on  statement o f  50 words. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Girtman, she i s  asking 

you t o  cut down your pos i t ion.  

MR. GIRTMAN: Actual ly  i t ' s  Mr. Beck. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I saw a couple o f  yours t h a t  

ifJere long. A l l  r i g h t .  A l l  par t ies  then should j u s t  be aware 

o f  the request t o  keep the posi t ions t o  50 words. Okay. The 

page numbers. For ty  pages i s  adequate, Patty? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I would bel ieve so a t  t h i s  po in t .  

I guess i f  we run i n t o  a problem or  something the par t ies  can 

br ing  i t  t o  our a t tent ion.  But a t  t h i s  po in t  - -  
MR. GIRTMAN: We would c e r t a i n l y  t r y  t o  do 40 pages 

o r  less.  And I t h i n k  probably we would have t o  get i n t o  the 

w r i t i n g  o f  the b r i e f  t o  determine tha t .  

case i t  was not an adequate number o f  pages, and we requested 

and we were granted a r i g h t  t o  f i l e  a l i t t l e  b i t  longer. 

I know i n  the l a s t  

COMMISSIONER JABER: That 's why I ' m  asking. You 

can save everyone an order i f  you w i l l  j u s t  t e l l  me how many 

pages you need. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Well, why don ' t  we t r y  and leave i t  as 

40 and t r y  t o  make 40. And i f  we don ' t ,  we can f i l e  a motion 

and have i t  considered. I s  t ha t  - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: How about we make i t  a t  50 

w i th  the understanding t h a t  there won't be a motion. 

MR. GIRTMAN: T ie  my hands. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  We are going t o  

change i t  t o  50 pages. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: P r e f i l e d  testimony and 

exhib i ts .  

p r e f i l e d  by now. Summaries o f  testimony l i m i t e d  t o  f i v e  

minutes. Any changes t o  tha t  section? Order o f  witnesses. 

I note t h a t  a l l  the testimony should have been 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : No , Commi ss i  oner . 
We do note t h a t  we have Ms. Welch, who was l i s t e d  as 

a rebut ta l  witness, who has ac tua l l y  not f i l e d  any testimony, 

p r e f i l e d  testimony on t h i s  issue, and i s  not l i s t e d  f o r  any 

i ssues. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Excuse me f o r  j u s t  a minute, 

Patty, l e t  me back up. I know t h i s  i s  a n i t ,  but  f o r  the  sake 

o f  the Commissioners on the panel, the  p r e f i l e d  testimony t h a t  

they have w i l l  be E r i n  Nicholas. So i f  you could l i s t  E r i n  

Nicholas as the  witness, and then put  an aster isk  o r  a 

parentheses t h a t  C a r l  Wenz w i l l  adopt. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Okay. We can switch tha t?  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes, switch it. It saves a 

whole l o t  o f  confusion. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Certainly.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And then on David Orr, i f  you 

would j u s t  ind ica te  t h a t  h i s  testimony - -  w i th  an as ter isk  tha t  

h i s  testimony has been st ipu lated i n t o  the record. The same 
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th ing  i s  t r u e  f o r  Mr. Jenkins and Ms. Lingo. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Maybe I can use the same number 

o f  aster isks.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Beth Keating s t a r t s  t o  use 

crosses and Xs a t  t h i s  po in t .  A l l  r i g h t .  Kathy Welch. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  notes there was no actual 

p r e f i l e d  rebut ta l  testimony f o r  Ms. Welch, and there i s  no 
issues i d e n t i f i e d .  I know there has been some - -  s t a f f  has 

some object ion t o  Ms. Welch being ca l led  as an adverse witness. 

You know, although M r .  Girtman has stated t h a t  she i s  

an adverse witness, s t a f f  was never contacted p r i o r  t o  

requ i r ing  the p r e f i l e d  rebut ta l  testimony and i t  was not, you 

know, we had no discussion, no opportunity t o  determine how or  

whether o r  not we would object  t o  having her submit any 

testimony on behalf o f  the u t i l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Would you object  t o  having 

her submit testimony on behal f  o f  the u t i l i t y ?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: To the extent t h a t  Ms. Welch can 

establ ish,  you know, or  v e r i f y  the four audi ts t h a t  were 

previously conducted, and her testimony i n  the p r i o r  hearing, 

s t a f f  has no object ion t o  it. S t a f f  does not be l ieve t h a t  t h a t  

i s  necessary i n  t h i s  case. We do have the t rans fer  order, and 

we don ' t  bel ieve tha t  r a t e  base has ac tua l l y  been protested i n  

t h i s ,  and t h a t  the r a t e  base from the t rans fer  as o f  December 

1 s t  o f ,  I bel ieve i t  was 1995? 
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MR. GIRTMAN: Right. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: - -  was establ ished i n  t h a t  order. 

l o  the actual necessity o f  Ms. Welch t e s t i f y i n g  i s  also 

something tha t  s t a f f  would question a t  t h i s  po in t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: But t h a t  notwithstanding, you 

don' t  have any object ion t o  making her avai lable? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, I t h i n k  I have 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Hang on, Mr . G i  rtman. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No. Not making her avai 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr . G i  rtman, i t  doesn 

issues are being r e l i t i g a t e d .  And I won't go i n t o  

But the problem t h a t  we face - -  and I th ink  there 

simp1 e sol u t i on  t o  addressing the concerns. Going 

u t i l i t y ' s  case i n  the PPW U t i l i t i e s  tha t  I d i d  not 

- -  

able, no. 

t sound 

l i k e  she i s  an adverse witness. Not t h a t  I have anything i n  

f r o n t  o f  me t h a t  even asks me t o  consider testimony o f  Kathy 

Welch l i v e .  

MR. GIRTMAN: A l l  r i g h t .  I could respond t o  tha t ,  

then. This case i s  somewhat unique i n  the  paths t h a t  we have 

taken t o  get here i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  the u t i l i t y ' s  pos i t i on  t h a t  

a l l  o f  t h a t .  

s a very 

back t o  t h i s  

hand1 e 

the case was over and was involved 

as t  minute an issue came up 

myself, but I came i n  a f t e r  

t o  some extent t h a t  a t  the 

r e l a t i n g  t o  ra te  base. 

The s t a f f  witness was not avai lab le t o  confirm t h a t  

those audits were the Commission audits and therefore t h a t  the 
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r a t e  base was set a t  zero. And t h a t  i s  what we are t r y i n g  t o  

avoid i s  t h a t  k ind o f  consequence. Now, we would c e r t a i n l y  

l i k e  t o  avoid having t o  have Ms. Welch come from M i a m i  up t o  

t h i s  hearing, and I th ink  there i s  a so lu t ion  t o  tha t .  One o f  

two possible approaches. E i ther  we j u s t  adopt the testimony 

from her testimony and the exh ib i ts  from the  p r i o r  case and put  

them i n  t h i s  case. Perhaps the Commission can take o f f i c i a l  

not ice o f  those documents and her testimony. They are a l l  

o f f i c i a l  records o f  t h i s  Commission. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: From which case? 

MR. GIRTMAN: The t rans fer  case. That i s  Docket 

960235-WS and 960283-WS. The simplest th ing,  I th ink ,  i s  j u s t  

t o  take o f f i c i a l  not ice o f  those things. My personal 

preference would be t o  ac tua l l y  have the documents i n  the f i l e .  

But i f  there i s  a problem w i th  tha t ,  we can c e r t a i n l y  address 

i t  the other way. 

Now, i f  the argument i s  made t h a t ,  you know, r a t e  

base i s  not a t  issue, Mr. Biddy comes up w i t h  an analysis 

ca l led  an o r ig ina l  cost study which al leges t h a t  the r a t e  base 

i s  something l i k e  a m i l l i o n  do l l a rs  less than i t  was. Well, i f  

tha t  doesn't  put  r a t e  base a t  issue, I don ' t  know what does. 

And what we want t o  do i s  show i n  t h i s  case, i n  

evidence i n  t h i s  case tha t ,  number one, t h a t  those audits are 

what they are, there were four o f  them p r i o r  t o  the December 

31, 1995 date, t o  include her testimony, and i t ' s  not t h a t  
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long, i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  those audits. And essent ia l l y  t h a t ' s  i t . 

There was an audi t  f o r  the purpose o f  t h i s  r a t e  proceeding, and 

I incor rec t l y  stated i n  t h i s  f i r s t  d r a f t  t h a t  I had put 

together the u t i l i t y  d i d  not object  t o  any o f  those aud i t  

f indings except I t h ink  the land, used and useful .  And so t h a t  

seems t o  be the simplest so lu t ion  t o  do tha t .  But i f  we are 

not allowed t o  have her t o  introduce those documents, then we 

wind up i n  the same pos i t i on  as the PPW case. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  So what you o f f e r  as 

a compromise o r  a s t i p u l a t i o n  i s  t h a t  you i d e n t i f y  Kathy 

Welch's audits, the testimony, and other a l l  exh ib i t s  from the 

p r i o r  t ransfer  case i n t o  t h i s  case. 

MR. GIRTMAN: No, ma'am. Just the audi ts and j u s t  

her testimony. That shortens i t  down considerably. Because 

there was a whole stack o f  exh ib i ts  i n  there. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  The audi ts and the  

testimony from the p r i o r  t rans fer  case. 

Mr. Beck, what i s  your react ion t o  a l l  o f  t h i s ?  

MR. BECK: A number o f  items, Commissioner. F i r s t  o f  

a l l ,  t h i s  i s  an odd procedural pos i t i on  t o  be i n  because there 

has been no f i l i n g ,  no motion, no nothing from the  u t i l i t y  

asking t o  do what i s  being proposed. And real ly the  on ly  t h i n g  

I have seen i n  w r i t i n g  i s  what appears before you i n  the d r a f t  

prehearing statement. There i s  nothing else t o  respond t o .  

The f i r s t  problem i s  there i s  an order on procedure out t h a t  
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you have issued t h a t  sets forth a process for people t o  f i l e  
testimony, and there i s  a designated time for f i l i n g  direct 
testimony and rebuttal testimony. 

We have been i n  a similar position t o  Mr. Girtman 
t r i t h  the need t o  f i l e  testimony by a staff witness, and 

specifically I refer you t o  Docket 990362, which i s  the Verizon 
slamming case. In t h a t  case our office filed testimony by a 
staff witness, and we d id  i t  on the date t h a t  was required t o  
by the prehearing order. I t ' s  not a b ig  deal, you simply get 
together and t a l k  and prefile the testimony. 

There has been no attempt t o  do t h a t  i n  this case. 
There has been nothing filed by the u t i l i t y  on the dates 
required for testimony. There is  simply no prefiled testimony 
by Ms. Welch. The u t i l i t y  has met no burden t o  show a need why 

they should be excused from the procedural order, because they 
simply violated i t .  

And t h a t  i s  really the issue here, should the u t i l i t y  

be able t o  violate the procedural order and not  even have t o  
f i l e  a motion. We are opposed t o  the calling of Kathy Welch. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Well, there i s  certainly - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Girtman, the whole idea of 

the PSC accepting prefiled testimony i s  - -  there are many 

reasons for doing i t .  One is  administrative efficiency, of 

course, and t o  avoid delay and regulatory l a g  and t h a t  sort of 

t h i n g .  B u t  the other reason i s  t o  avoid surprises t o  the 
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par t ies and t o  s t a f f .  

Saying a l l  o f  t h a t ,  we have i n  the past, i t  i s  my 

understanding, allowed l i v e  testimony when i t  was shown t h a t  

the witness was an adverse witness. And t h a t  i s  why I was 

asking s t a f f  i f  they would be w i l l i n g  t o  provide Ms. Welch, 

make her avai lable t o  you so t h a t  you can a t  l e a s t  depose her. 

So before I make a r u l i n g  on t h i s  issue a t  a l l ,  l e t  me throw 

out a suggestion. 

And recognize, Mr. Girtman, t h a t  the order on 

procedure i s  very c lear  and very spec i f i c  t h a t  testimony should 

be p r e f i l e d .  But saying a l l  o f  t ha t ,  i s  there an agreement, 

can there be an agreement on deposing Ms. Welch where a l l  

par t ies  are able t o  ask her questions and we move her 

deposit ion i n t o  the record? I s  t h a t  acceptable? And we can 

even take a few minutes and al low you a l l  t h i n k  t o  about it. 

MR. BECK: It would be helpfu l  i f  the u t i l i t y  would 

make an o f f e r  o f  what they expect her testimony t o  be as a 

beginning point ,  rather than j u s t  being surprised. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. Mr. Girtman, what i s  the 

scope o f  what you are t ry ing t o  - - i f  you had t o  p r e f i l e  

testimony you would know the  scope o f  her testimony, you would 

you know what issue she was going t o  t e s t i f y  t o .  

MR. GIRTMAN: The problem we are facing i s  t h a t  we 

have an order from the t rans fer  proceeding. 

c l e a r l y  what the ra te  base i s .  That should be accepted. We 

It says very 
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accepted it. Under our understanding o f  f i n a l i t y  o f  the orders 

o f  Commission, i t  i s  f i n a l ,  i t  i s  acceptable, i t  i s  done. But 

we are i n  a very unusual procedure here where t h a t  order 

essent ia l ly  i s  being - -  par ts  o f  i t  are being r e l i t i g a t e d .  

Now, we are t r y i n g  t o  ra ise  the res judicata and 

other legal p r inc ip les  t h a t  apply t o  t h i s  th ing.  And so our 

problem i s  t h i s  procedure t h a t  i s  being followed, we are having 

t o  fo l low i n  t h i s  case i s  l i k e  none other i n  any case I have 

ever seen. And so i t  makes i t  d i f f i c u l t  f o r  us t o  know r e a l l y  

what we are going t o  need t o  do. But we know very c l e a r l y  i n  

tha t  PPW case what happened. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. Girtman, what does any 

o f  t ha t  have t o  do w i t h  what Ms. Welch w i l l  t e s t i f y  to?  

MR. GIRTMAN: We want t o  be sure t h a t  there i s  

evidence i n  t h i s  record, j u s t  as there was evidence i n  the 

t ransfer  record, as t o  what those audi ts found, and what she, 

as the Commission audi tor ,  had t o  say about it. And t h a t  i s  

why we suggested the very simplest t h ing  i s  j u s t  adopt her 

testimony and those exh ib i t s  from the p r i o r  t rans fer  case or 
simply take o f f i c i a l  not ice o f  it. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: But I th ink  Lhe p a r t  t h a t  you 

are missing i s  t h a t  you are not i n  a pos i t ion  t o  o f f e r  - -  you 

are not i n  a pos i t ion  t o  o f f e r  anything. You are the one t h a t  

d i d n ' t  p r e f i l e  testimony. So w i th  tha t  as a foundation, what 

would the scope o f  her - -  i f  I were inc l i ned  t o  have s t a f f  make 
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asking her? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Very s imi la r  t o  what was i n  the p r i o r  

case. That 's why we are w i l l i n g  t o  accept the  testimony t h a t  

was i n  t h a t  case, essent ia l l y  the same th ing.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And why i s n ' t  the  order i n  the  

p r i o r  case s u f f i c i e n t  f o r  you? 

MR. GIRTMAN: That i s  our question. Why i s n ' t  the  

order i n  the p r i o r  case s u f f i c i e n t  t o  resolve the issue? That 

i s  essent ia l l y  i t  , Commissioner. And I don ' t  want - - 
COMMISSIONER JABER: I f  t h a t  i s  your pos i t ion,  Mr. 

Girtman, then the order speaks f o r  i t s e l f  and I don ' t  need t o  

r u l e  on Kathy Welch a t  a l l .  

MR. GIRTMAN: Well, i f  t h a t  were t rue ,  then Mr. 

Biddy's testimony would be str icken. 

See, t h a t  i s  the problem we are facing, Commissioner. 

I t ' s  a rea l  dilemma f o r  us. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Here i s  what we are going t o  

do. 

par t ies  t o  get together and t a l k  about a deposit ion i n  l i e u  o f  

testimony . 

I am going t o  r e v i s i t  t h i s  a t  the  very end. I want the  

Mr. Girtman, I have t o  t e l l  you, i f  I r u l e  on t h i s  I 

am inc l i ned  t o  ac tua l l y  quash your subpoena because you d i d  not  

comply w i t h  the terms o f  the order on procedure. But saying 

a l l  o f  t ha t ,  I w i l l  reserve r u l i n g  u n t i l  the very end and ask 
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;hat you and Mr. Beck s i t  down and t a l k  about the p o s s i b i l i t y  

if a deposition. 

And, Ms. Christensen, I would expect t h a t  you do the  

;ame. And t h a t  t o  the degree the pa r t i es  reach an agreement 

i i t h  respect t o  deposit ion i n  l i e u  o f  testimony, t h a t  you make 

I s .  We1 ch avai 1 ab1 e. 

Mr. Girtman, I am also th ink ing  about the 

:ommissioners and being prepared adequately. And there i s  a 

-eason we don ' t  do l i v e  testimony. 

A l l  r i g h t .  We'l l  come back t o  tha t .  Any changes t o  

ias ic  posi t ions? Any changes t o  Issue l? Any changes t o  Issue 

?? Issue 3? Any changes t o  Issue 4? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No, not from s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any changes t o  Issue 5? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No f o r  s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 6. Issue 7. Issue 8. 

Issue 9. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes, s t a f f  has a change i n  

posi t ion.  S t a f f  would l i k e  t o  change t h e i r  pos i t i on  t o  no 

pos i t ion pending fu r ther  development o f  the record. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Pending fu r ther  development 

o f  the record? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  So noted i n  the  

prehearing order. Issue 10. 
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: S t a f f  takes the pos i t i on  - -  s t a f f  

vJould l i k e  t o  propose t h a t  Issue 10 be s t r icken.  

pos i t ion  t h a t  t h i s  issue i s  covered under Issue 8, and t h a t  

t h i s  i s  dupl icat ive.  The par t ies  have taken the  pos i t i on  t h a t  

t h i s  i s  bas i ca l l y  a f a l l o u t  issue, and as such t h a t  would 

dupl icate Issue 8, and i s  unnecessary. 

It i s  s t a f f ' s  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Issue 8 begins w i t h  what 

adjustments are appropriate t o  r e f l e c t  non-used and useful 

p lant .  That doesn't  sound l i k e  a f a l l o u t  issue. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Issue 8 - -  what I ' m  suggesting i s  

Issue 8 i s  a f u l l e r  issue and encompasses a l l  o f  the  f a l l o u t  

issues. 

encompassed w i t h i n  Issue 8. And since both o f  them - -  since 

Issue 8 i s  covering Issue 10, Issue 10 i s  unnecessary. 

Issue 10 i s  j u s t  a more spec i f i c  issue t h a t  i s  

COMMISSIONER JABER: I see what you ' re  saying. I s  

there any object ion t o  tha t?  

MR. BECK: NO. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  With the  

understanding t h a t  Issue 8 w i l l  cover a l l  adjustments t h a t  are 

necessary t o  r e f l e c t  non-used - -  the e f f e c t  o f  non-used and 

useful p lan t ,  then we w i l l  s t r i k e  Issue 10. 

Changes t o  Issue 11. Issue 12. Issue 13. 14. 

Changes t o  Issue 15. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes, Commissioner. We are proposing a 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n  o f  the wording. I have a copy f o r  you. 



31 

1 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

MR. GIRTMAN: 

It essent ia l l y  changes the reference t o  both p r i o r  

I have d i s t r i bu ted  copies t o  the other 

par t ies .  

Exh ib i t  Number 2 and the updated Exh ib i t  Number 5. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  S t a f f ,  do you have a 

copy o f  the changes so t h a t  you can incorporate them i n  the 

d r a f t  preheari ng order? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I bel ieve they are already added i n  

there, Commissioner. I th ink  Mr. Girtman had faxed i t  t o  us 

sho r t l y  before the prehearing, and I t h i n k  we were able t o  make 

t h a t  change i n  the d r a f t  prehearing. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: You're r i g h t .  Again, Patty, a l l  

the places you have got Wenz, j u s t  make c lear  who the o r ig ina l  

witness was so t h a t  there i s n ' t  any confusion on the  part o f  

the Commissioners' o f f i ces  on the  testimony. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Can we place both names i n  there? 

Because I bel ieve i n  t h i s  case, p a r t i c u l a r l y ,  he d i d  f i l e  

supplemental exhib i ts ,  and t h a t  might - - 
COMMISSIONER JABER: 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Just  put both names. And I w i l l  

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a good idea. 

put Ms. Nichols f i r s t  and then M r .  Wenz, and t h a t  way they w i l l  

know which testimonies t o  look a t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: And I w i l l  g ive my copy t o  the 

cour t  reporter o f  the changes from Mr. Girtman. 

Changes t o  Issue 16. Issue 17. 
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, could we go back t o  

Issue 16, I ' m  sorry. 

believes i s  encompassed i n  Issue 8 and, therefore,  dupl icat ive.  

And we would ask a t  t h i s  po in t  t ha t  t h a t  be s t r icken.  That can 

be covered i n  Issue 8. 

Issue 16 i s  also an issue t h a t  s t a f f  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any objection? 

MR. BECK: NO. 

MR. GIRTMAN: As long as the understanding i s  they 

are a l l  included, t h a t ' s  f i ne .  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes, t ha t  i s  s t a f f ' s  pos i t ion.  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. We w i l l  s t r i k e  Issue 16. 

Issue 17. Issue 18. 19 o r  20. Now, you have s t ipu la ted  the 

testimony i n  o f  Ms. Lingo and Mr. Jenkins, but  you don ' t  have a 

s t i p u l a t i o n  on Issues 19 and 20? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, i t  i s  my 

understanding t h a t  a1 though we st ipu lated t o  the  testimony 

being entered i n t o  the  record, t ha t  Wedgefield s t i l l  i s  wishing 

t o  go forward w i t h  t h e i r  issue and pursue i t , we are j u s t  not 

going t o  have l i v e  testimony regarding t h a t  issue. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. GIRTMAN: Commissioner, a l l  we ask i s  t h a t  the 

Commi ss i  on consider our proposed compromi se. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Issue 21 or  

Issue 22. 

MR. GIRTMAN: On 22 we would l i k e  t o  change 
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dedgefield's pos i t i on  t o  none. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I bel ieve t h a t  i s  already re f l ec ted  

i n  the d r a f t  prehearing order t h a t  we handed out p r i o r  t o  the  

hear i ng . 
MR. GIRTMAN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. Mr. Girtman, you and I are 

dorking from an e a r l i e r  d r a f t ,  I th ink .  

A l l  r i g h t .  Any changes t o  the  e x h i b i t  l i s t  on Page 

22? Page 23. 

Mr. Beck, Page 24 or  25? 

MR. BECK: NO. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Any changes t o  Page 26 o r  

Page 27? Now, Ms. Christensen, you w i l l  take out the Kathy 

delch reference unless the par t ies  reach a s t i p u l a t i o n  dur ing 

the break we are about t o  take? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Yes, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER JABER: Under proposed s t ipu la t ions ,  I 

th ink  you can delete the reference t o  category one 

s t ipu la t ions .  This i s  j u s t  the general s t i p u l a t i o n  section. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Excuse me j u s t  a moment. I bel ieve 

tha t  i t  has already been covered, t h i s  s t i p u l a t i o n  regarding 

the in t roduct ion i n t o  evidence o f  the u t i l i t y ' s  three responses 

t o  the s t a f f ' s  discovery on the issue o f  a l loca t ion  between 

base- fac i  1 i t y  charge and gal 1 onage charge, so t h a t  has a1 ready 

been done. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: Right. That i s  your responses 

t o  s t a f f '  s t h i  r d  set o f  d i  scovery, i ncl udi ng in ter rogatory  

Numbers 13 through 18? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. We re f lec ted  tha t  as a 

s t i pu la t i on  i n  the prehearing order, and t h i s  i s  where I t o l d  

you t o  j u s t  make sure t h a t  you prepare i t  as a composite 

exh ib i t  t o  be addressed a t  the beginning o f  the hearing. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  I th ink  t h i s  i s  a 

good time t o  time a ten-minute break and l e t  you a l l  t a l k  about 

how t o  handle Ms. Welch being subpoenaed. 

Mr. Beck, I do ask tha t  you also consider the 

p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  making her audits and the testimony from the  

previous case an e x h i b i t  as a way o f  a compromise. I t h i n k  

there i s  p lenty  o f  room here t o  compromise, so please take ten 

minutes and t a l k  about it. Thank you. 

(Recess. 1 

COMMISSIONER JABER: L e t ' s  go back on the record. 

The par t ies have had an opportuni ty t o  t a l k  about Ms. Welch and 

any testimony t h a t  she may provide. 

Ms. Christensen, why don ' t  you summarize f o r  me. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: The par t ies  have agreed t o  depose 

Ms. Welch. We are going t o  t r y  on Fr iday t o  depose Ms. Welch 

and t o  s t ipu la te  i n t o  the record the four audi ts along w i t h  her 
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r i o r  testimony and get t h a t  through - -  are we doing t h a t  

through the deposition? 

MR. BECK: As I understood Mr. Girtman, what he hopes 

i s  t h a t  she w i l l  j u s t  adopt her testimony from the p r i o r  case 

and go from there. 

MR. GIRTMAN: And as I understand i t , what we w i l l  do 

i s  we w i l l  j u s t  have copies o f  the audi ts and the p r i o r  

testimony a t  the  hearing and they w i l l  be avai lable.  Her 

deposition, i t  w i l l  be entered j u s t  l i k e  Mr. Orr, which i s  

another issue we need t o  t a l k  about i n  a minute. That seems t o  

be acceptabl e f o r  everyone. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. So l e t  me make sure I 

understand the  agreement you a l l  have reached. You w i l l  depose 

Ms. Welch t h i s  Friday? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Subject t o  her a v a i l a b i l i t y ,  but  we 

are checking on tha t .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Subject t o  Ms. 

Welch's a v a i l a b i l i t y ,  you w i l l  depose her t h i s  Friday. Her 

deposition and the four audi ts t h a t  you hope she w i l l  adopt a t  

the deposit ion and her previous testimony from the  t rans fer  

case w i l l  be made as an e x h i b i t  and moved i n t o  the  record a t  

the beginning o f  the hearing, i s  t h a t  what you a l l  are th ink ing  

about? I n  other words, Ms. Welch w i l l  not  be a t  the hearing? 

MR. GIRTMAN: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: This i s  i n  l i e u  o f  any l i v e  
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test  i mony? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: S t a f f ,  t h a t  i s  acceptable? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Let t h a t  be 

ref lected i n  the prehearing order as a s t ipu la t ion ,  Ms. 

zhristensen. And I want t o  thank a l l  the par t ies  and s t a f f  f o r  

accommodating. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: However, we have come up w i t h  a 

iew g l i t c h .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Okay. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Leave us alone long enough. 

4r. O r r ' s  testimony t e n t a t i v e l y  was scheduled t o  take a 

jepos i t ion on Wednesday, and we are f i nd ing  out from s t a f f  - -  
3ecause t h i s  a l l  j u s t  came up today, t h a t  we w i l l  not  have 

anybody avai lab le from s t a f f  t o  ass is t  us w i t h  questions f o r  

that. So we need t o  work on a d i f f e r e n t  time or  day - -  
ac tua l ly  more l i k e  a d i f f e r e n t  day. We understand t h a t  

Ilr. Or r ' s  l a s t  day i s  on Wednesday. We bel ieve t h a t  we could 

subpoena him f o r  deposition, even though - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: You don ' t  have a technical  

s t a f f  person avai lable Wednesday f o r  the depo o r  i s  i t  a legal  

s t a f f ?  
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: Mr. Orr i s  a very technical 
ditness, he i s  the p l a n t  operations expert, and we would need 
3ur engineer and a supervisor. And they are i n  customer 
neetings and unavailable. And since i t  came up a t  the last 
ninute, we haven't had a whole l o t  of time t o  check w i t h  

anybody, unfortunate1 y. 

And so Wednesday - - we just need t o  work w i t h  the 
parties t o  try and work something t o  accommodate our schedule 
as well as their schedule. We can't do i t  any sooner because 
t h a t  really would not allow any staff time t o  prepare. And I 

know Mr. Beck would also have a problem. We're pushing i t  as 
i t  is. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What time is  the deposition, 
Mr. Girtman? 

MR. GIRTMAN: 1:OO o'clock on Wednesday. One of the 
problems t h a t  we are trying t o  work around, one of the 
constraints i s  t h a t  the company's policy i s  t h a t  once a person 
is  gone, they're gone. Now as was stated, t h a t  wouldn ' t  

prevent the Commission from subpoenaing h im for perhaps a 
Friday deposition along w i t h  the other two. 
t h a t ,  b u t  I note the possibility. 

I'm not  suggesting 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I could note t h a t  Mr. Girtman could 
note t h a t  t o  his clients, t h a t  we could subpoena him i f  we 
needed t o .  

MR. GIRTMAN: Why d o n ' t  I note t h a t  t o  my client and 
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re w i l l  see what i t  produces. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Try  t o  work it out. S t a f f ,  you 

lay not be able t o  do something i n  time f o r  the  hearing, so I 

Jould ask t h a t  you th ink  about tha t .  I would also ask t h a t  you 

:hink about pa r t i c i pa t i on  by telephone. So evaluate a l l  of 

/our options and work w i t h  the par t ies  and l e t  me know what the  

iutcome i s ,  but nothing needs t o  change f o r  purposes o f  the  

rehear ing  order. Just l e t  me know. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I don ' t  bel ieve t h a t  would actual 1 y 

:hange the s t ipu la t ion ,  i t  j u s t  came up as a problem. And 

since we have a s t i p u l a t i o n  based on t h i s  deposit ion, we wanted 

to l e t  you know about t h a t .  The other issue now t h a t  we have 

jn  agreement as t o  Ms. Welch's testimony, we would ask Mr. 

iirtman i f  he could withdraw h i s  subpoena because we don ' t  

)el ieve t h a t  would be necessary any 1 onger. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Consider i t  withdrawn. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you, Mr. Girtman. 

4nything e lse t h a t  needs t o  come up, Ms. Christensen, before we 

adjourn? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No, I bel ieve we have addressed a l l  

the issues. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. G i  rtman? 

MR. GIRTMAN: I don ' t  t h ink  o f  any. Just as a note, 

as a reminder f o r  everyone, there are going t o  be people i n  
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f i f f e r e n t  places f o r  depositions and things. And what we w i l l  

j o  i s  we w i l l  have a notary a t  the loca t ion  o f  the witness t o  

swear the witness. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Okay. 

MR. GIRTMAN: What I would l i k e  t o  ask, t o  the extent 

3ossible, those o f  us i n  Tallahassee be i n  the same room when 

rJe are deposing by telephone. 

ne t o  operate t h a t  way, i f  there i s  no object ion t o  tha t .  And 

rJe can do i t  anywhere. I don ' t  mind going t o  OPC's o f f i c e  f o r  

it. 

It would j u s t  make i t  easier f o r  

MR. BECK: We can work out the de ta i l s .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Anything e l  se, Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: No. Nothing, Commissioner. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you. This prehearing i s  

adjourned. 

MR. GIRTMAN: Thank you. 

(The prehearing concluded a t  2:42 p.m. 1 
- - I - -  
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